Sent: 15 September g

To: Planning
Subject: 2016/4143/P and 2016/3018/P

Please add to objections to both of these applications.

This is (another) example of transgressions of the s.106 agreement.

From: Calum Lamont

Sent: 15 September 2016 06:52

To: Barbara

Cc: Tessa Craig

Subject: 67-74 Further contraventions

Barbara
The yard at 67-74 is littered with pallets and various items of rubbish. Aside from
being a serious fire hazard it is not permitted. The light well is not a storage area.

Please ensure your tenants remove this today.

| am copying in the planning officer as this is obviously germane to your current
applications.

Rgds
Calum



